

**MINUTES**  
**SAL AMERICAN LEGION POST 318**  
**EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING**  
**NOVEMBER 6, 2024**

SAL Executive meeting was called to order at 6pm on November 6, 2024, in attendance were the following officers:

- 1<sup>st</sup> Vice Kiefer
- 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice Sunderhaus
- Treasurer Barrick
- Adjutant Sledge
- SAL Commander, Chaplain, Sgt of Arms (excused) SAL

The above officers decided after the October 2024 SAL Monthly meeting to begin hosting SAL Executive meetings given the Post 318 SAL group is now moving into its third year of existence, membership growth, and overall activity SAL is part of with the Post overall. During this meeting the officers agreed on the agenda topics for each future Executive Meetings held. The SAL Executive Officers agreed that there needs to be at least four (4) officers present at the SAL Executive Monthly Meetings to conduct this monthly meeting.

**Old Business:**

None to report as the November 6, 2024, was the first SAL Executive Monthly Meeting.

**New Business:**

- Adjutant Sledge requested an email roster for the SAL group to be able to send future meeting minutes out to SAL members.
- Treasurer Barrick will provide a copy for the Executive Committee to review and discuss at future Executive Meetings and will also provide a copy of the SAL finances via a report to each SAL member at future SAL meetings. Treasurer Barrick also encouraged the Executive committee to think of things / ideas for the SAL group to support financially moving forward in the future.
- 1<sup>st</sup> Vice Kiefer provided a membership report for the number of paid and unpaid SAL members. As of November 6, 2024, SAL has 36 paid active members. 1<sup>st</sup> Vice Kiefer also requested the SAL Executive Committee adopt the business rule that all new prospective SAL members are to attend a monthly SAL meeting before being permitted to join the SAL's. All officers present agreed.
- 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice Sunderhaus discussed the upcoming New Years Eve dance and proposed what the sponsorship levels for this year's dance should be, VIP table prices, and individual ticket prices. After discussions among the present officers at the November meeting, the officers agreed on what the sponsorship levels would consist of associated amenities, as well as VIP tables and individual ticket prices.
- 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice Sunderhaus provided a report to the committee about all the activities and improvements of the Post 318 Clubroom that 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice is directly involved with for the Post.

- 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice Sunderhaus proposed the following topics be discussed and voted upon at the SAL November meeting:
  - Purchase of bricks for Post Flagpole project. SAL's would purchase (7) bricks. Those bricks would consist of the (6) military branches and (1) brick with the SAL charter date.
  - Payment of SAL membership for a dual post member.
  - Purchase of flowers for any Post or SAL family member family member passing away.

**SAL Executive Committee Notes:** November 2024 Minutes will be placed in binder in the club room and minutes will be distributed to E.C. members for review and approval.

**Next SAL Executive Committee Meeting:** December 4, 2024

SAL Executive Committee Minutes prepared By: Todd Sledge, Post 318 SAL Adjutant